From: MacClellan, Lee

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 4:05 PM
To: Fenedick, John (Consultant)
Subject: alignment names

Hi John,

I've prepared a list of the alignments used in the project, and compared them against what was included
in the DAP.

Could you verify:

1. if the alignment name is correct, or the alignment has changed name/been deleted/or changed design
class
2. That everything is to CoS criteria (except NB 99/SB99)

Design Parameter Sheets

Alignment Name
on Roadway Sections

in DAP (90%) Street name Notes
SBAW n/a SR 99 ramp in transition section?
NBAW n/a SR 99 ramp in transition section?
AT Line Atlantic St city street only?
AW Line Alaskan Way
CO CO Colorado Street
EBP EB shared use path
WBP WB shared use path
RBW Royal Brougham Way
EM EM E marginal Way
WBPW
WPP Line
S Line ??
uc U-Tube
n/a DTNB detour
n/a DAWS detour
n/a DNBR detour
Thank you,

Lee MacClellan

UCO Region Design Technical Specialist
Project Control and Support/

Alaskan Way Viaduct Holgate To King Stage 2



M-F 830-1700
206-716-1144 (Friday)
206-267-3819 (Mon-Thurs)

"If one learns from others but does not think, one will be bewildered. If, on the other hand,
one thinks but does not learn from others, one will be in peril."
--K'ung-fu-tzu (Confucious)



